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IN THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHWAR

in Re:
Service Appeal No. 7903/2021

Wagar Ahmad (Ex-FC Elite Force)

................

........................... Appellant

Versus

Inspector General of Police KPK and others ..

........................... Respondent

PARAWISE COMMENTS OF BEHALF

RESPONDENTS NO.1TO 3

SACTS:-

| Para of the Facts

[
3*

Reply of the Facts with Annexure

£. | That tilg"}ippellant was enlisted as constable
time-seale on three year probation on the
recommendation of the competent Authority
on 26.07.2007 and was allotted constabulary
No 1256.

(Fhe enlisting order
Apnexure A).

is attached as

Pertains to service record of the appellant.

28

“That the Appellant served with dedication and
with all his fairness but was unlucky that due
lo strain relation of his family with the
opponent they falsely involved him in FIR
No-59 dated 23.04.2014 under section
302/324/148/149 Police Station Akbar Pura
District  Nowshera and the Deputy
Commandant through order No 5406-12/EF
dated 02.05.214 suspended the Appellant from
scrvice as per CSR and closed him to Elite
Head Quarter.

(The Order dated 02.05.2014 is attached as
Anncxure B).

Pertains to record, however appellant was involved in |
case FIR No. 59 dated 23.04.2014 under Section
under Section 302, 324, 148, 147 PPc Police Station
Akbar Pura District Nowshera, he was suspended
charge sheet summary of allegatioris were issued to
him also inquiry Conducted but in the meanwhile
trial court convicted the accused in the mentioned
case (awarding death penality with fine Rs:
5,00,000/-), hence, dismissed the accused official
from service (Copy of FIR is Annexure A, copy of
Charge Sheet is Annexure B, copy of summary of
allegation is Annexure C, copy of conviction order
Annexure D, while dismissal order
Annexure E, Finding Report at Annexure F).

is

3. | That the Court of Additional Session Judge
Nowshera, convicted the Appellant on dated
07.03.2016 in the criminal case, awarded him
death sentence with a fine of Rs 500000/-.

Pertain to record. Moreover, being a member of the
disciplined force involved in a murder case is a gross
misconduct and liable to be dismissed from service.

4. lhal the Deputy Commandant through
impugned Order No. 5388-95/FF dated
21.05.2017 dismissed the Appellant from
service with immediate effect despite the fact
that the Appellant right to appeal before the
High Court and that of the Supreme Court of
Pakistan was still intact.
(Copy of the impugned order is attached as
Annexure C),

Incorrect departmental enquiry and judicial trial are
two separate entities that can run parallel 1o each
other without affecting each other. Hence, appellant
was rightfully dismissed in accordance with rules and
procedure.
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That before it the Api)ellaﬁﬁvaq suspended as
CSR 194-A and was receiving a salary till
31.12.2016 and his dismissal the salary is
stopped from date onward.

(Copy of CSR-194-A and pay slip is
attached as Annexure D). .

Correct to the extent of suspension while rest of para |

is incorrect, hence, denied.

That the )\;f)};:_ll'd-ﬁ{-“ﬁ‘lga“':lmc;i_minal appeal
against the judgment of the Session Judge
Nowshera in the Peshawar Iigh Court
Peshawar and the Honorable High Court
partially accepting his Appeal set aside the
sentence granted by the Court of Session
Judge and remanded the case back to the court
for retrial.

Pertain Honorable Peshawar High Court needs no
comments.

That the 'A—pﬁ_i)'éll—e-int filed an appeal on
11.04.2019 before the Deputy Commandant
(rom prison with a prayer that he is not finally
convicted but his appeal was not entertained
as considered already dismissed. So the
Appellant filed an Appeal before the Service
tribunal but it was dismissed as the Appellant
was convicted though it was against the law
but the appellant waited for the justice.

(Copy of Judgment is altached as Annexure
).

Correct to the extent of his departmental appeal-
which was devoid of merit and time barred,
therefore, was rejected accordingly.

That the trial Court Nowshera ;lgain convicted
the Appellant in consequence thereof the
appellant [tled an Appeal belore the Peshawar
Iligh Court Peshawar which is accepted and
the /\pp'e]lant is acquitted with honour.

(Copy of the Judgment is attached as
Annexure F),

Correct to the extent of his conviction by learned trial |
court Nowshera vide order dated 17.10.2020 (copy
enclosed) and acquitted by Peshawar High Court,
Peshawar vide judgment dated 05.10.2022 needs no
comments (Copy of the Judgment attached).

That now the appcilantmis écquitled with
honour and was dismissed from service due to
the I'IR registered against him so with new
causc ol action he filed another departmental
appcal duc to the emerging circumstance but it
is rejected.

(Copy of Appeal is
Annexure ().

attached as

Correct to the extent of honourable acquittal of the |
appellant while rest of the para is denied on the
following grounds.
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conviction but the order of his conviction is not sustained
in the eyes of law and with perusal of the Rules Police and
Efficiency and Discipline his conduct does not come within

1hc dcﬁmtlon of misconduct.

GROUNDS:-
S. # Para of the Grounds Reply of the Grounds with Annexure
'A. | That the impugned order is against the law and is against | Incorrect, the dismissal order of the
CSR 194-A as the criminal proceeding against the | appellant is according to Rule and
Appellant was not yet final and the Appellant had a right to | Regulations and being a member of
Appeal and his right to appeal at two high forums was still | discipline force involvement in a
intact and that the Honorable Peshawar High Court | murder case is a gross misconduct.
Peshawar decided that the Appellant was innocent and was | Furthermore, departmental enquiry
falscly involved by the opponents which is a tradition in | and judicial trial are two separate
the cntire Pakhtunkhwa, therefore, the impugned order | entities that can run parallel to each
requires your interference in the light of ESTACODE. | other without affecting each other.
Under the Code the accused is to be suspended so when | Hence, appellant was rightfully
acquitted shall be reinstated. ' dismissed in accordance with rules
~ and procedure.

" B. | That the Deputy Commandant has passed the impugned | Incorrect, respondents are doing
order in hurry without waiting for the final order of the last | every act in within the limits of law,
court of competent jurisdiction and has acted against the | 10 injustice or illegality has been

. . done with the appellant. He was
Police rules as the reason given were not final and for . .. .

: . convicted by Additional Session
enquiry he has not followed the Police Rule 1975 and the Judge Nowshera-IIl, issue Final
Efficiency and Discipline Rules, therefore the order is void | Show Cause Notice. rely, however
abi initio. reply was found unsatisfactory,
(Copy of Police Rules is attached as Annexure H). hence dismissed. (Copy of Final

' Show Cause is Annexure F, copy
of Reply of appellant is Annexure
G and copy of enquiry report is
N Annexure H).
" C.| That the Appellant is dismissed from service on his | Incorrect, as already explained in

above paras of facts).

The prOprlely and the Principle of law demand that
Appellant is to be restored to that position i.e. where he
was and all back benefits shall be granted to him as he feit
vietim to vendetta and suffered no sin of his own.

preceding paras, however, appellant
stance is devoid of Law, therefore,
departmental  action  of  the
department of dismissal against the
appellant is in accordance with
law/rules.

That Article 4 of the Constitution of Pakistan reveals that
every person shall be treated in accordance with law and no
action detrimental to his right, property and reputation shall
be taken without due process of law.

Para is related to constitution of
Pakistan, Needs no comments. But
no violation of articles of the
constitution exists on the part of
respondents.

“That the impugned order is arbitrary, non sustainable in the

eycs of law and void - abi- initio hence be set aside in the
best interest of justice.

legal and in accordance with rules &
procedure hence maintainable in the
eyes of law.
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Incorrect, impugned order is lawful,

Incorrect, as already explained in the



PRAYER:

Keeping in view of the above stated facts, it is humbly prayed that

the instant appeal may be decided on merit please.

Inspector G¢nerjl of Police, - Addk: IMdant,

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
(Respondent No. 1) , Peshawar
(Respondent No. 2)

29./04 33
Deputy mandant
Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
Peshawar
(Respondent No. 3)
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IN THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL ,
PESHAWAR

In Re: _
Service Appeal No. 7903/2021

Wagar Ahmad (ﬁx- I°C Elite Force)......... TRTT Ceeen Appellant
Versus .
Inspcctor General of Police KPK and others................... Respondents
AFFIDAVIT

I Mian Niaz Muhammad (ADSP Legal) Elite Force, Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar, do hercby solemnly affirm that the
contents of this Para Wise Comments on beha]f of respondent No.
1,2 & 3 are truc and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

and nothing has been concealed from this Honorable Court.

DEPONENT
: CNIC: 17301-1519386-1
Identificd by: Cell # 0300-5899631
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AUTHORITY LETTER.

The undersigned s hereby

aut.hori,ied to nominate Mr, M;
Muhammad Acling DSP/Legal E

an Niaz
lite Force to submit the replies and attend (he

Honorable High Court/Supreme Court on behalf of respondents,

BAL OHMAND) psp
“Deputy Commandant
Elite Foree Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar

CERCTY SOMRMA NaAMT,
rive Frrce ¥hvhier Fakhlimichyay
Festuwar
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CHARGE SHEET

I, Sajid Khan Momand, Deputy Commandant Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
Pcshawar as comJJctent authority, hereby charge you Constable Waqar No. 679, Platoon No. 19

of Elite Force as follows

t . . |
You are allegedly mvoived in case FIR No 59 dated 23 04 2014 us

302/324/148/147 ?PC Police Station Akbarpura District Nowshera.
2. B}£ reason of the above, you appear to be guilty of misconduct under the Police

Rules (amended vide NWFP gazette, 27 January 1976) and have rendered yourself liable to all
or any of the penllltles specified in the said rules.

3. You are therefore, directed to submit your defense within seven days of the
receipt of this Chtirge Sheet to the Enquiry Officer.

4, YJ)ur written defense, if any, should reach the Enquiry Officer within the
specified period, !fa;lmg which, it shall be presumed that you have no defense to put in and in that
case ex-parte act{on shall be taken against you. '

5. Ybu are directed to intimate whether you desire to be heard in person.

6. Alstatement of allegation is enclosed.

(SAJID RIWAN MOMAND)
Deputy Commandant )
Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar. U
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‘ : SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS B
« I, Sajid Khan Momand, Deputy Commandant, Elite Force, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Tt '“metfent authority, am of the opinion that Constable Waqar No. 679, Platoon No.

. himself liable to be proceeded against as he has committed the following

.+in the meaning of Police Rules (amended vide NWFP gazette, 27" January

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS '
He is allegedly involved in case FIR No. 59, dated 23.04.2014 uU/S

302/324/148/147 PllC Police Station AkBarpura District Nowshera.
2. For the purpose of scrunmzmg the conduct of the ‘said accused with reference to

the above allegatlorls Mr. Javed Igbal Khan Actmg Deputy Superintendent of Police, Elite Force

Headquarters is apmeted as Enquiry Officer.

3. The |Enquiry- Ofﬁcer shall provxde reasonable opportunity of heanng to thc
accused, record statements etc and ﬁndmgs within (25 days) after the receipt of this order. |
4. " The accused shall join the proceedings on the date, time, and place fixed by the
Enquiry Officer. '

/

|

j : (SAJID N MOMAND)
, o : Deputy Commandant

, : " Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar. 4,[
No. 5 4/ 3— ’ j.’ /EF, dated Peshawar the X /0872014, :

Cop§ of the above is forwarded to the:-
/l/Actng Deputy Superintendent of Police, Elite Force Headquarters.
RI, IEhte Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar
Ach)untant Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.
SRCl Ehte Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.
FC aqar No. 679, of Elite through reader A/DSP Elite Forée HQrs.

Al

‘ l Deputy‘Commandant
Qy@ 2 +  Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar ({l



A -

~
/

!
1

AR KHAN,
UDGEA, NOWSHERN

-"J\M' it /
Sesions Case Nonh2.7 of the year 2014
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w STATE through Ihn-c-Amin son ol R:

g
69/4 Muhammad resident of Zakhai Q

abristan ‘ '
Akbarpura. District Nowshery. : .
0 )
:/'/a%// (o=
-5 > -

(Complainant)

N

VERSULS
_ / |

1) Wuayar,
) 2), Mukltiar sons of Yar Muham
. 3j
\ 7} S / Z\
G a2 / ,
- SIPER I

nad,
Aizaz son of Mukluiar residents of Zakhui

ubristun Akbarpura, Districr Nowshera
’I'illQ;

(Accused ~_ fucing

i) .Ilnl.'lth/j,

i) Shafique  sons of Yar Mubanunad
residents  of  Zakhui Qubristan
District Nenvshera,

Charged under Sections 302/324/1 4%

e (dbsconding co-accuyer).
23.04.2014, recistered af Police

49 PPC, vide cace FIR No.SY. duted
Station Akbarpiura District Nowshera,

JUDCMENT .

47.03.2016

Accused namied abow

lacing: trial bofore this Coury,

o)‘

charged in the captioned case

L, are
Brief bul refovant faets

of e ease:
that on 23.04.2074 at 1945, 1)

as per contents of FIR, spe
W then conpl
in injured condition reparied the

Aainand-njured namely Thn-¢

-Amin
madlbew Tondhie oy pPodice at s
| |n‘i|'il.li abl, (4 Ui oo g 1
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b e Ly,
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place of oceurrence i tear i dajra ol Babu Sadam siluated at
al alongith .ii.t:«nln!iu;;

already present ther,

accused {acing (yj

Akbarpura, the

ce-accused dul)' armied, were
wha o sueing thom
intention ko cemmit thedr o e

arted firing at them with the
Sl

bthe svosnle of fiving his

b son Szulfq
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AMin got hit ang died on the Spot while he got seriously injured. The

accused after commission of the offence tseaped from the spot. Motive

behind the eceurrence wils stated 1o pe Previous blood feud, The occurrence

was slated to have wiliessed by Muhammad Nazir, Muhammad Abbas
Khan and other People present there, Iunce, the present FIR. Later on the
' v

then complai'nant-injured succumbed 1o his injuries in LRH, Peshawar.

3, After completion of invesligation, complete challan against the

accused Waqgar and Aizay, while u/s 512 ¢y p e against the accused Muhtaj,

Rafig and Mukhtiar, wag submilted, which yyag entrusted to this Court for

trial of the accused. Accused Wagar and Aizaz, who were in Custody,

attended the Court and after complving il pProvisions of Section 265-C,

CrPC, they were lormally charged. They pleaded not guilty and claimed

trial, while after recording statemen S, proceeding u/s 512 Cr.P.C were

initiated against he absconding co-accused, Lateron during the course of

prosecution evidenes, accused Mukhtiar wig arrested and his sy pplemenrary

challan was submijtted before s courl. Accused Mukhtiar, who was in

custody, attended the Court and arfier complying with Provisions of Section

265-C, Cr.P.C, he was formally charged on 12.05.2015. He pleaded not guilty

and claimod trial.

4. The Prosecution produced 1 PWs, while the rest were given
up, being unnecessary, and the evidence oy closed. Brief account of the

statements so recorded bofope the Cou o HENTTRIY AT

i) PW-1, Muhammag Abbas, the eyewitness, ag per his
statement, [he deceised Ibi-e-Amin wis his'slcp brother, whije
Sadig Amin deceused was iy step nephew (son of Ibn~e-/\min). Yar

Muhammad iy pig pateriiad uncle. Accused Mukirtaj and Shafiq

el Mukhtiar and Wagar (accused facing
trial) are 1he Sons of Yyr Mulamm

(ubscunding to-ieeused )

al they are his first cousins, while

teeused facing rinf Aizaz s the gon of Mukhtiar: that, thev the and

v
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) . an/

his deceased brother Thiee-Aming have blood feud cnmily with the
accused party Mukhtiar ¢tes that. on ihe day of occurrence his step
brother thn-v-Amin and his son Sadiy Amin had gone to Akbarpura
on their matoreyele, wl'wn they dulayed in rcturn, he and his brother
Naziv proceeded aller them to Akbarpura. When they reached
Akbarpura Bazar near Hujra of Babu Salam, in the meanwhile Ibn- e-
Amin ad Sadig Amin were coming back to their house on
motoreyele: that. there accused Aizaz: Waqar and Mukhiiar facing
trinl atongwith Shalique and Mukhiaj absconding co-accused were

already present duly armed with lirearms, they started firing upon

. . . . - . .
Sadiq Amin wnd fbn-e-Amin with the intention to commit their

murder with their respective weapons: that, with their firing they got
hit and Telt down ftom the motoreyele and they entered the Hujra of
Babu Salam in order to save their fives but there too they were fircd at
by the accused. With the liring of the accused Sadiq Amin got hit and
died on the spot, whereas Ibn-c-Amin got seriously injured, The
accused decumped (tom the spot aller firing. They could not do
anything bcing‘cnuﬁy handed. He is the eyewitness of the occurrence.
Then they took the deceased Sidig Amin and Ton-c-Amin the then
injured to Pabbi Hospital. there Ibn-c-Amin was examined by the
doctor and in presence of the doctor he reported the matter to the
police. which was reduced inta writing and he affixed his thumb
impression over the same. whereas he verifted/endorsed his report and
affixed his signature over the same: that, the doctor also gave a
certificate upon lhc“rcpurl of his deceased brother, the then injured
tbn-e-Amin. Llis cell phone number was also written on the murasila.
i s also identified both the deccused Ibn-c-Amin and Sadig Amin
bclou, the police and doctor in the hospital. The police have prepared
lhc site plan . his instanee as well as of Nazir. He charged all the
accused for the murder of Tbn-¢c-Amin and Sadiq Amin.

PW-2, Muhammad lsrar, is the marginal witness to the
recovery memo Fx PW2/1, vide which the 10 recovered and took
into possession bloodstained earth from the point of deceased Ibne
Amin on the spot and sealed the sume into parcel No.1 by affixing 3
seal monograms of .M upon the same. The said bloodstained carth is
-1 Fle is also nurginal withess (o the recovery memo Ex.PW212.
vide which the 10 of the iustant case recovered and ok into
possussion bloodstained carth fin.P-2 from the point of deccased

Sadig Amin on the sput il sealed the same into paree!l No.2 by

Rk e,
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allixing 3 seul monograms of S0 wpon the same. Similarly, he is also

marginad witness to the recovery memo Ex.PWV2/3, vide which the 10

recovered and took into possession in scattered condition 3 emptics of

222 bore aud 9 emplies of 7.62 bore and sealed the same into parcel

No.3 by affixiog 3 seal monograms ol S.M upon the same. ¢ is also
mirginal witness 10 the recovery memo Ex.PW2/4, vide which the 10
in his presence took into possession  bloodstained garments of
deccined Sidig Amin Ex.P-3 and sc:nl‘ed the same into parcel No.4 by
affixing 3 seal monograms of 8.M upon the same. Similarly, the 10 -
wok inta possession the bloudstained garments of deccased lbn-e-
Amin EX. P-4 and sealed the sine into parcel No.S by aflixing 3 scal
monogrms ol SM upon the sume and prepared recovery memo
EX.PW2/5 in his presenve. He is also marginal witness to the recovery
memo ExPW26, vide which. the 10 in his presence took into
possession ane emply of 30 bore from the car bearing regiélration
No.U-3870/Peshawar Ielt by the aceused at some distance from the
spot i swiled the emply into parcel No.6, by affixing 3 seal
monograms al’ S.M upon the smne. Similarly, the 10 took iuilo
pussession one moloresele 70 Applied Far, red in color, in accidental
condition Fx.P-50 vide recovers memo Ex.PW2/7 in his presence. His
statement was recorded s bot Crb.C.

PW-3, Dr, Saifultah iKhan Khalit, as per his statement
o 230200 A 6010 pue e conducted PM examination ol
deceased thc-Anua son o Kalique Mubionil, reddent of
/\l.hm']‘un:-.:v:-m.l ahen bl vage, snd ok e follosringe.
Liujuyics:

b e e s e omnd 12 1 e on vipht interior flznk
bt e 307y on el side of lower buch just lateral
o the lumbse spia:

12

A Single fircurm entes wound 1 x 1 em on lateral side of left

buttack with exit wound 2 x 4 cm on upper medial side of left
buttock,

3. A Single fircarm entry wound 1 x 1 ¢m on leli upper quadrant
telt hypochondriuny with exit wound 2 x 2 em on right side
ol upper back.

4. One through sand through fircarm wound with entry wound | x
LS e in epigastria region with exit wound 2 x 1 em on upper
middle back.

One through and through fircarm wound with entry wound on
right lumbur region with exit on right side of back.
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iv).

Cranium and 8 yinal eard,
Intaet.

Thorax.
Intaet.

Abduonien.

Walls. peritoneun damaged. Stomach and its
contents injured containing semi sotid food particles. Small
and Targe intestines injured. spleen damaged, right kidney

Gz, bladder injured,

\

<. hones sl joints.
Pelvic bone fracturcd. .

Muscle

fn iy opinian the death of a person duc 10
njury w the vital organs (spleen, right kidney and intestines)
as a result of lirearm injury. PM report alongwith dead body
and clothes handed vverto policeman.

Probable time hetween injury and death...1 to 2 hours.

Probable tine hetween death and PM examination..30

o GO atiutes.

His report is EXPM consisting of 6 sheets including
pictorial. He has lso endorsed the injury sheet and the inquest
report of deceased [bi-c-Amin.

pW-4, Dr. Jamshed Qadir, as per his statement on
23.0:0.20 11w 07.50 pm e examined \he injured Tbne Amin-the then

contphiinumt, who swas prosfineed Lo him by the Police. His findings are

s uneler
O oxaiminmaion:

NMultiphe lieany injurics on body. The palient very
werious, peterred ot weanlty FILE The said report is e rwall,

1 B gaeratiee the nidd injored thine Amin reported the
nitter Lo Fulice m ety nid he cadorsed the said report. His
endorsement upan the murasilicreport of the injured is a8 under:

sttested patient wius alive and conscious.”

1is endorseinent is Ix.PW4/2,
Simitarly, on 13.04.2014, at 08.00 pm he conducted
posimuricm ol deceased Sadiy Amin son of ibne Amin and observed
e foflowing injurics:

Tnjuriess

PP S '
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1. A single ircanm entry wound in right side occipital
region 172 ¢ cireutar with an exit wound 1- Y2 cm

irrcgular in lell temporal region.

2. A single Tircarm entry wound 2 cm circular in
pu'slcrinr surtiee of bower thigh with exit wound |-
Y2 ¢m irrepular in shape in medial side of upper
right thigh,

KN

A tearing wound “in thinner muscle of ‘left hand

' .

with bleeding.

Cranium and Spinal Cord:

Pamaged skull. bones and brain matter and vessels.
‘Thorax:
Intel

Abdomen:

i Stomach and its contents semi solid food.

Y

Muscles, Bones, Joints:

Skul bones wnd joints, thigh muscles and  thinner
. B
muscles ol felt hand damaged.

Remarks:

In my opinion, the death of the person is due to firearm

injuries 10 vital organs brain und blood vessels.

Probable g elapsed:

. uL-l\:w - infury awd death.. instantancously.

b, '.cl\::\'t‘n deatle e Postinonieni, 50 mioates o)
hour, .

His report is .M. Hle his also endorsed the inquest report

of deceased Sadig Amiin and his injury sheet.

PwW-5, Karim Dad Khan SI, Incharge Casualty Civil
Hospital Pabbi. As per his statement on 23.04.2014, at 19.45 hours,
the deceased then injured fhne Amin and deceased Sadiq Amin were
brought by relatives to (he Casualty Civil Hospital, Pabbi, where the
injured Ibne Amin reported the matter to him that was reduced into
the shape ol murasila Ex.PA/T by him. The contents whereof were
read over Lo him and atter aceepting the same to be correct, he thumb
impressed s report that, his report was verified by Muhammad
Abbas by alfixing his signiture upon the same. In his presence, the

doctor gave his certificate regarding conscious of patient Ibne Amin

2
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. . upon the murasike. He alse prepared injury sheet of deccased then
. injured Ibne Amin which is 3. \W3/1. Similarly, he prepared the
inquest report ol deecased Sadiy Amin son of Tbne Amin resident .ol'
' Akbarpura. His inquest report is 1:ix.PWS5/2. He also prepared the
. injurs sheet af decensed Sadiy Amin. which is Ex.PW5/3. He also

¢ draficd application 1o the doctor Tor conducting poslmoneni o_!"_
i decensed Sadiy Amin. which is Ex.PW5/4. Then the injured lbnc
Amin who was referred w1 RH was brouf,hl back to the hospital as
Jeadd. so he prepared his inguest report Ex.PWS5/5 and also preparcd
his injury sheet and application - the doctor for conducting
- postmortem. which are Fx.PWH/6 and Ex.PWS/7 respectively. He

also intormed the Mulinsir of Pulice Station Akbarpura through

phone regarding the death of injured Ibne Amin on 21.00 hours. Both

1
:
{

the deecased were produced before the respective Doctors alongwith

respective documents For postmoriem.

vi) . PW-6, Abdur Raufl luspector, LO of the case. As per his
atement after the registration of the FIR, he visited the spot and
prepured the site plan X8 at the instance and pointation of
yewilnesses: that, e recoverad and took into possession blood )
stained cirth from the puint ol decensed Thnee-Amin vide recavery
wienio s W amd sealed e cane intor pareed No.b in preseoce of
M maupinab witnetaes e e weenvererd aned ook intn possession
tee Dlorabstained canth bom the point of deceased Sadig Amin vide
TS NE R PRRITI RS I (9 ao! bt e s deto pareet D2
Sirnilarbe, Lo el aned vl inlo ponie sion three cniptics of 222
bore ard e viapties of 762 boe Lz-6, from the spot vide
recovery memo EX.PW 24w sealed the same into parcel No.4; that.

betore seiding the sime. be altixed bis signatures on the cmptics with

pointed object. Similardy, he reccived and took into possession
blovdatained garments of deceased Suwdiq Amin Ex.P-3 and sealed the
same into parcel No.d: that. he preparcd the recovery memo to that
elieet i.e Fx.PW2A. Similarly. he reecived and took into possession
bloodstained garments of deceased 1bn-c-Amin Ex.P-4, sent by the
doctor and seatled the same into parcel No.5 in presence of the
marginal witnesses vide recosery memo Ex.PW2/5; that, he recoverad
one emphy of 30 hore A7 (o the seat of motorear bearing
registeation No. 13870 Peshawar 1ix.P-8 of accused party parked at

somie distance rom e spot ul ocewrrence and o that cffect he

ﬁ"{tw‘ Attt Ked g f
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prepared the recovery memn Ex.PW2/6 in presence of the marginal
witnesses: . he recovered amd wok into possession motoreycle 70
Applicd  Far. ved i color iR accidented - condition, of the
deceascd-compliinant Vide recovery memo already Ex.l’W?.I"I n
prosences ol the marginal wilhesses af the recovery memo; that, he
photographed the point where the hloud of deceased Sadiq Amin was
present Vhe phuatagraph i 1:x.P-0. Similarly, he pho(ographcd the
poine where the bloud of decaaseds !bn-c;/\min was present. The
phmograph is Ex.bein e phulugr:nphcd the gate of Hujra of Babu
Galam that was having bullet hitting marks. The photographs ar¢ three
in number and Ex.P-1) o ExP-10 He photographcd the .30 bore
empty lying in the seat of motorear, ‘Fhe photograph is Ex.P-14. The
remaining pieturcs of motnreycle ol the deceascd/complainant and’
motorcar of the aceused ity were taken by him later-on which arce
Ex.P-13 w0 Lx.P-20; (hai. he vide application Ex.PW6/1 sent the
garmcnl; of both the dccc:-mcd alongwith the ploodstained carth of
both the deceased. e FSE for analysis. The FSL report in this
respuct 18 PPR. b vide bis apphication Ex.PW6/2, sent the three
cmptics of 222 bare. nine cmptivs ol 7.62 bore Ex.P-6 recovered from
the spot and one empty of 30 bore Ex.P-7 necovcrcd from the
motorear of aecused party o the S for safe custody till the recovery
of weapon of atlenee. Ve wivelied anided the house of ucensed eing
winl and ahsconding coevtsed vide search memao Ex.PW6/3 but
they wote avnitalde e vile his application Fa W6/ soupht
inluemetion regrbling Wee pureir of accused parly. from 110

Peshinar. KPK. Conseyuentty. the document Ex.PWO/5 was handed

aver to him by the 12 1'Q), Poshawar. According to which thc motorcar

in question was registered in the name of lkram Uilah Jan. Vide
receipt placed on fite us Mark-! the car in question was purchased by
one Quwat Khan. whurens the son of stid Qowat Khan namely
Muhanmad Kashit sold the car in question vide receipt Mark-2 i.e.
the carbon copy of the ariginal. Muhammad Kashif son of said Qowat
Khan sold (he car in guestion to one Abid Ali son of Kachkol Kl.mn
and uliimately the said Abid Khan sold the car in question 10 the
absconding co-accused Mukhtiar son of Yar Muhammad and to that
offort the devd wis writlen. the atiested copy of the samc s
1 PW G0, He recordaed stalements of the PWs under section 161
Cr..C. Vide his applications Ex.PWG6/T and Ex.PW6/8, he applicd

and abtained wirrait under section 204 Cr.p.C against the accused

[
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» facing trind and absconding accused. Accordingly, the said warrants

were issued and returned uneeseeuted by the DFC concerned with his”

reports overleal as the aceused Facing trial and absconding co-accused
were willtully had gone into hiding and avoiding their tawful arrest.
He placed on lile the warrants xo issued by the Judicial Magistrate. He

. atso placed on Tile the stivement of DFC Hamid Ali recorded before
: the Court of Jwdivial Magisirate i.e Ix.PW6/8. Thereafter he vide his
application ExPWO/ applicd to the gourt of ludicial Magistrate for
issuanee of proclamation notices against the accused facing trial and
absconding co-uccused which were avcordingly issued by the Court of
L ’ IM and were also returned by the DIFC concerned and he placed the . 1
.ol .

said nolices having reports of the PIFC overleaf, on the case file. He . :

also placed on file the PM reports of both the deceased alongwith '
IngLiest n:ﬁm‘ts and injury shevts of both the deceased. He apglied to
Patwari Malga vide his application Ex.PW6/10 for obtaining
information regarding the immovable property in the name of
absconding co-accused necused. The report whereon is EX.PWG/11. :
Pl placed on file the dist ol legal heirs ol both the deceased i
ExPWOI 2. e issued the card of arrest of the accused facing trial ie.
' Ex WO, Fle also placed ane Gile DY No.22 dated 33.04..".0“1-
Ex WO Then the BRA of the accused facing trial was recalled
and they e imerropated Yo Wime e roduced holds de sccnsed '
foctg Dt beetoee e Camt ob bedicial Magisiate, Howshera Tor
ahanining polics ardbed; Side i upplication Bz PV
Copeomently, teo e ple sl atody was granted. During ‘
interrogation both the accased e it confiened their il befure
him and williully led the police party 1o the place of occurrence and
pointed out the spot ol oecwrrenee correctly. He prepared paintation
memo 1o that effeet e B PW6/ 6 duly signed by him and the
marginal witnesses. On 27032004, he vide applicaiion Ex.PW6/17

produced both the accused acing triul before the Judicial Magistrate.

for recording their confussiondl statement under section 164/364
Cr.P.C o which they relused and were sent to Judicial Lock-up. He
also applied Tor inititing departmental legal action against the
accused Mukhtiae the then abseonding accused vide his application

ExPWON S, Similarty, Be also applied for initiating department legal

; action and for the arrest ol accused Wagqar vide his application
f. ENPWOA, Lo recorded sttements of PWs under section 161
[
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vii)

viii)

ix)

1o - (29

Cr.P.C. Afier completion of (e investigation he handed over the case
file w the Si0) concerned for onwapd submission, -
PW-7, Iftikhar Al NoIYHC, who on the rcceipt of
murasity sent by Karim Dadk Khan ASE from Civil Hospital, Pabbj
theough  Constabie Siraj  No.03, registered the FIR Ex.PA by
incormrzuing the comtents of mugasily into the FIR. .
PW-8, Abdul way Kh.m‘1 SI, who conducted partial
investisation afier arrest ol the ageused Mukhtiar. He vide'his
application 1x.pwg/q prodieed him before the Illaga magistrate for
obtaining physical cusloddy which was allowed for two days. He
interrogatad ihe aecused i during (he interrogation the accused led
the potice Party o the place of veeurrence and correctly pointed oy
his place and the places of hix companions at the time of occurrence,
Afler expiy of e ihwsicy! custody, he vide his application

ExPWS/3, produced (he aceused before the Court for recording his

-
conjussionl statcitent ut Jye refused o do so und accused wag

rentinded to gudicial lock-up, e recorded statements of PWs an
decused under section 1) Crl.C oand afier complction of the

WIvestisition fe handed over e eage file to the S110 concerned for

onward submission,

PW-9, Akhtar Nascer SYSHO, who hag arrested  the
HITTon | :\-Iui\'luiur. whe s ihwconder in the instant case and issued
his cird o) arrest Fwort ) AL e Hme of his arrest he was armeq
A oy Ralishnileoy 1. stringe $4i, AOITOO0 fouded with fifleen live
o o e sage g ithout liceipse regarding which he registered

P N Ny S e 2002008 uder seation 1S AA ot Palice

Station Aklapur, (1. Copy ol ahe murasily iy EX.PWOR2. Tq thiy
effeet he mude his retrmed report reduced into DD No.20 dated

O7.04.2015 w1 police Shittion Akbarpura s placed on file. Afier the

completion ol investigation, the case file was given 19 him whercin he
had submigged supplementary challay, a8ainst the accused Mukiiar,

The challan form is Ex.Pwoss,
PW-10, Irshad Ahlmad SHO, who submilted interim

challan in he IHTIT R against all the accused which g

Ex.Pwiysg, Similarly, fie also submitted challan in the instan case

against all ghe aecused for praceedings upder section 512 Cr.p.C
which is Ex.pWion, e also

submitted Supplementary chalian
against the aceused facing wrial Waqar Ahmad and Aizaz, which s
Ex.Pwiois,
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xi) PW-11, Hamid Ali DEC No.232, who was entrusted with
e warmants ol arest Wi aad Cr PO against the accuscd namely
Woaggar. Auklitiae and Aizae. in the present case and after completion
. of alt the tegad fornudities he returned the warrants as un-exccuted
with his report. The warrants are Ex.PWILA 1o Ex.PW11/3. whereas
Nis repurts oh s pack are Lx. PWIHHA L0 Ex.PW11/6. Similarly, ket .
was also entrusted with proclamation’ notice w/s 87 Cr.PC issued
against the said accused and alter I'ul!’nlling all the legal formalitics he
returned one copy of cuch prockimation notice to the Court, which are . ‘.
T Ex.PWIT W ExPW 129, whereas his repotts overleaf thercon AC

Ex. W0 Ex. WA

5. After dluse of prosecution ovidence, accused facing trial were

' ’ examined under Section W2 CrlC wherain they denied the charges,

. m

claimed innocence, comua}ded false implication; however, neither opted o
«:xamiu;e on Oath, nor wished to produce eV idence in defence.
6. | ‘The learned AP for the State assisted by private counsel for
the complainant cubmitted that it is o dying Jeclaration €ase, wh‘crcin the
thien complainant has diveetly charped Hhe accused facing trial '.\lonly,with
abseonding, vu-.'wru:-.m‘l in prosgly fodped FIR for the offence by the
i " peinous in nature tha, it is o daylipht avenrrence and both t_h(: parties arc
\ / celatives an vl oas comwblagern, Hheredors, thers i no chance of ;
("u/ . yaisidentification of e accusnd; Uit the oeular account, wrcutnstintial '
evidence and medical evidenee fully supporls the prosecution case; that, the

testimony ol the PWs have not been shattered during cross examination and

the prosecution has proved the case against the accused facing trial through
C cogent, stiong, reliable, confidence inspiring, impartial and convincing
evidence, henee, requested for punishment of the accused.

7. Learnud  defense  counsel rejected  these arguments and
o submitted  thal the prosecution. case is full of doubts, infirmities and

irregularities. He arpued that BLis 3 case of no evidence; that no independent
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1 v}'v\.\'ilm-ss of the accurrence has been named in the FIR; that there are major
' b cemtradictions amongst the slatements of material prosecution witnesses and
they arc not upanimous i their statements at all; that, the medical evidence
iy totally in conflict with the prosecition story; that, the alleged mo_ti.ye
behind the occurrence has ol been proved on record; that, in such a
ituation when a person sustained serivus injuries on vital part of the body;
he cannot bu able o tilk and the alleped dying declaration is the result of
joining, hands of the doctor as well as local police with the complainant
party; that, the prosecution has padiy failed lo bring home guilt to the

accused facing trial, therefore, requested for acquittal of the accused facing

trial.
. »
8. Arguments heard and record gone through.
9. 1t is cardinal principle of administration of criminal justice that

the prosecution is bound-tu prove ils case beyonct any shadow of doubt. if
any reasonable doubt is created in the cise, ;hc benefit whereof must be
extended 1o the accusul not as g matter of grace ar concession, but as a
matter of right. Likewise, it is alse known principle of criminal justice that
the existence of even single doubt in the prose¢ution case, pricking the
judicial mind, is sufficient for acquittal ol the accused.

o, “The prosecution” case s mainly based on the dying declaration

of deceased tbni-cAmin, the ocular account of Muhammad Abbas PW-1, the

wstimony of Doctor Saifullah Khan Khalil, PW-3 and Dr. Jamshed Qadir,

wa and lasily, the testimony ol Abhdur Rauf Inspector, the Investigation

Offieer of the vise, 1'W-60,

DYING DECLARATTON O DECEASED TEN-E-AMIN, €% IMPLAINANT

OETHE CASE

.o or i K £
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, 1. As pur marasila Jx.PA/T then injured (now decd) Ibn-e-Amin,
in full senses al DEIQ Tiospital, Nuowshera, reported that on 23.04.2014 at
18,50 hours he alongwith his son Sadiyg Amin, were riding on his motoreycle.
When they reached the Hujra 'n'xl' Babu Salam at Akbarpura, the accused
facing wrial, Mulhtaj, Alzaz Waggar along, with absconding co-accused
Mukhtiar and Shaleeq, were duly armcd and already present at the plac'c of
uc.:currc.‘nce. When the complainant and his son reached the spot, all the
ncvuse'd mentioned above, started firing at them. The firing of the accused
resulted in the death of son of the complaiﬁnnl‘ Sadiq Amin, whereas the
complainant sus'tuh}ed multiple fircarm i:ijuries. Previous blood feud is
mentioned  as motive Lehind the occarrence in the report, whereas

. -
Muhammad Nazir and Muhammad Abbas beside other people around, at
the relovant timw, are mentioned as eyewitnesses of the occurrence. The
vecord is evident that the reporl of ln-c-Amin, the deceased complainant,
was verificd by Muhammad Abbas, wherens it has also been attested by Dr.

Jamshed Qadir, PW- withv'liw remarks that the patient was alive and

conscivus at the time of repoil. This atlestation of PW-4 has established the
Sfact that Dr. Jamshed Qadir was on duty at the relevant time and attended
the patient during the discharge of his official duty.
12 Learned defence counsel has strongly assailed the validity and
admissibitity of the dying declarvation v various legal and factual grounds.
The learned defence gounscl argucd that since dying declaration is the
weakest type of evidence, therefore, it reguires strong corroborative evidence
l'o.r .its support. In this behall the fearnel defence counsel relied on the
“judgment of their lordship reported in 1D 2012 Peshawar 1, wherein the

essential conditions  have been piven. those must be fulfilled before the

dying declaration is believed Lo true and made basis for conviction of the

v o o
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accused. The conditions imentioned in the judgment of their-lordship are as

follows:-
CThat tie dyiing an dvas i full senses, conscious and alert to the
.~urmmuh’n:;. s fully oricnted i spuce and time and was able to make
cohwrent specch.
)

2 That the digng dedavation otheraise rings, frue and a sound in substance
to be relied ot ' .

3. That it is free from prompliwss given by the oulside water.

4. That the victim :m.l dying e pusition 1o idenlify his culprit and the

dactor present al Hn ovcsion shall give a fitness certificate aboitl the

condition of the dying nunt.

13, The pttestation of PW-1 with repard to the fact that the patient

~

is alive and conscious is an important picce of corroborative evidence in

support of dving dectarafion in question. PW-4 in his statement has further

“endorsed and reiterated his attestation and stated that the complainant at the

time of reporting was conscious, oriunted cnough, in time and space and he
could nasrate in detail the oecurrency. PW-1 has been cross examined at
fength with regard to hi attestation and titness of the complainant by the
defence counsel, but his testimony couhd not b shatteredev.en after lengthy
and probing questions. “The statement uf PiV-d in support of the dying
declaration is significant corraborative vvidence. Secondly, the mx.l'hemicity
of the dying declaration is also supported by the evidence of Pw-1
Muhammad Abbas, wha is one of the eyewitnesses of the occurrence. As
stated above Muhamniad Abbas verilied the report of the complainant. PW-1
was present with the complainant when he was making dying dectaration.
PW-l L parssesd e hosnd eerss Jebail al the ovcurrenee in the same
maner aned e, which s peparted Loy the complainant in his report.

-

‘Allrlui')il\‘,"i‘_,- (KA 2 I P TA EIR1 Vacien ‘;.»,‘.A'll g e cotnimal e u,nll”,-y e

report/ dying, duclaration of the complainant as he shoutd have been, No
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! P accused. The conditions mentioned B the judgment of their-Lordship are as
?'-. follinarse-
\ ’ ' -
p ‘ ! 1. That the dying mip s ot full senses, conscious and alert to the
’
£

surrornmnding, wvos lielly oriented in spuce and fine and 1ons able to mnke

colieratt 2 peceh,

[29]

CFimt the duing dechiration otlerise rhigs, true and @ sound in subslance

to be relivd apon. ,

w

Pl it is free from prompiucss iovu by the outside waler.

et the victine and dying it fn punsifion lo identify his culprit and the
A
doctor presend al the ovcasion shall gioe @ fitness certificate aboirt the

condition of the dying nutii. s

.
!
i

13 The attestation of PW-1 with repard to the fact that the patient
is alive and cunsc'u\.ms is an important picce of corroborative evidence in
support of dying declaration in question, PW-1 in bis statement has further
_cmllorsvd and reiterated his attestation and stated that the complainant at the
time of reporting was conscious, oriented enough, in time and space and he
could narrate in detail the occurrence, PW-l has been cross examined at
length with regard Lo his attestation and Tilness of the complainant by the
defence counsel, but his testimony could not be shaklered'ev.en after lengthy
and probiny, questions. ‘The stateient ol P-4 in support of the dying
declaration is signilicant corroborative vvidunce. Secondly, the au.lhenticity
ol th.c dying declaration is alsu supported by the evidence of Pw-1

Muhammad Abbas, who is one of the eyewitnesses of the occurrence. As

stated above Muhammad Abbas verificd the report of the complainant. PW-1
was present with the complainant when e was making dying declaration.

1"Wel has yarrited eoe arnd ey alebaib ot e oecurrence in the sanw

e ad o, which s pepeartedd by the complainant in his report.

Cngriningly VL TR P PIR PR ) ST N R ek regarding, the

repurt/ dying, declaration of the complainant as he shoutd have been. No
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accused. The conditions mentioned in the judgment of their-lordship are as

follows:-

1. Tt the dying unt ivas o Jull senses, conscious and alert to the
arrrordinng, was fufly oriated i spuce and time and twas able to mnke
coherent specch. B

2. That the diing dex Juration otherwrse rings frie and a sound in substance
to be reficd ipon. ' .

3. That it is free from promphitcss yioen by the outside water.

4

CPhat the victin md dying it in pusition o identify his culprit and the
#
dactor presend af the occasion shall give a fitness certificaté about the

condition of the dying punt.

13, The atiestation of PW-1 with repard to the fact that the patient

~

is alive and conscivus is an important piece of corroborative evidence in

support of dving declaration in question. P-4 in his statement has further

“endorsed and reiterated his attestation and stated that the complainant at the

time of reporting was conscious, vricnted cnough, in time and space and he
could narrate in detail the oceurmenee. PW-l has been cross examined at
length with regard to his altestation and filness of the complainant by the
defence counsel, but his testimony could not b shattered’ev'en after lengthy
and probing questions. “The statement of PW-d in support of the dying
declaration is significant carroborative vvidence. Secondly, the au.lhem'icity
of th;: dying declaration is also supported by the evidence of Pw-1
Muhammad Abbas, who is one of the evewitnesses of the occurrence. As
stated above Muhammad Abbas verilicd the report of the complainant. PW-1
was present with the complainant when he was making dying dueclaration.
PW-L fas parsidend ce b aned erers detail ab the aeeuprence in the same
manoes wied et which Boregs e T e complainant in his report
Lurpnsingly VY TR PRRTIRTIY PRY I IR cmmine) pegardiog the

report/Jdying dectaration of e complainant as he should have been. No
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cogent and  material (uustion has buen put 1o pw-1 regarding the
cireumstanees prevalentat the time of lodging, the report by the complainant,
the physical condition o the complainant al the relevant time and the

setivition and functions performud by PW-4, while he was endorsing and

attesting, the veport! purasita BPA/ L nmy considered opinion the dying
declaration of the deceased complainant is the true account of the facts what
he narrated in the reporl. 1S supporied and corroborated by the testimonics

of PW-1 & DW=t There is nu copant evidenee on record that the complainant
had substitutud the accused  facing Lrail for someone else. There is no
question on misidentification and false implication because poth the parties

are engaged n active blumd feud. in this view of the matter it can be casily

concluded that the dying, ductaration is proved beyond any shaclow of doubt.

THE OCULAR EVIDENCE
| & PR The prosecution produced pMuhammad Abbas as one c;f the
eyewitness of the occurrence, although as per report the occurrence wWas also
witnessed by Muhanunad Naziy as well, but the prosecution only opted to
produce Muhammad Abbas. 1carnwd defence counsel argued that since the
prosecution pas held back their best cvidence in the form of second
eyewilness Muhanumad Nazif, therefore, the court is bound to take negative
il\fl‘l‘C;\CC‘ ol this acl, amder Artivie {20, al the Qanoon-c-Shahdz\t. Sccondly,
he also argued that Nuhammiad )\lrll_\.\:; is the step brother of deceased fbn-c-
Amin whoreas Mulanmad  Nazir i his distant relative, thercfore, the
prosvcution .\ppl\-ln-ndnl that e ‘l:w-nm'l Cyewitness might speak the truth
and ruin thuir case henew deliberate opssinn, ‘\'lu-lm- APp eI of the
Jearned counsel are paseless brcause the faw hias alwityh favourud the quatity
of vvidenee aned e .l. e qu.‘mlilv, Furtherore, it isa pnpulm‘ and consistent

view o e Plon'ble Sugrerion ¢ o Conviction of an accused can b

Te_ 4
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Tased even on solid amd substantive stateiment of a single eyewitness, if the

same s supported and corroborated by other: material available on file;
hence, 0o negative dnlerence c:a.n v deawn from the omission of the
prosecution compliainant to pl';nltlcc Muhammad Nazir, the other witness.
Moreover the relationship of PW-1 is no draws back in the prosecution case
because the defence has not proved any malafjde on the part of the witriess.
Mare close refationship would nol fale away the credibility of the witness.
I.m;.t but nut the least in our socivty only the relatives would testify in their
own case and the outsiders most of the lime do not involve themselves in

such affairs of others.

-

o

t3. Secondly, the defence counsel has strongly assailed ihe status
of Muhammad Abbas .1.;.\')\'\\'3111[‘5.5 in tl;‘- present case, and has termed him
as chance withess who was inlraducad later on. He further argued that the
prosecution has nol been able o explain the faet that how PW-1 Muhammad
Abbas and the clher evewitieauss Taew Hie eraet |(tcal;)x1 of the: accurrence:
aned the thwsroughibare o whin b the conspbaianat and Biv ion snene cambng:,
Ve turther argued that i-l T tot Lisen eeplained by the prosecution that
“heing, refative of the complainam why did the accused party spare the
evewitnesses thouph they were at close proximity and completlely at their

merey.

16. These arguments ol the varned counsel have been fully
answered with convincing and solid reasons by the prosecution on the

strength of the statement of their witnesses and the record available on file,

PW-1 has been probod and cross examined at considerable length. In his

cross examination PAY-1 has successiully defended his narration of facts as

-~

stated in his examination in chicl. PW-1 stated that before going to the place

of accurrence, he went to the house of the complainant and asked his wife




. . | %)

Jhout  whereabouts  of - the complainant. e was informed by the
complainant’s wife that hor husband (\‘lllllpl:lillh\l’lt) and her son (Sadigg Amin
Jdeecased) had et their house i'c-;' some work, PW-1 aftgr getting this
information weal after the complainant and his son. When he reached the
spot of aecurrenee he saw the accused party fiving upon the complainant.
During the whole cross examination no spccific, cogent and material”
qucslim.\'has been put o P-1 that how Jid he know the exact thoroughfare
whereupon the complainant and his son, were coming,. Similarly, the defence
side also failed to bring on record that beside the thoroughfare in question
there are other thorduphlares which could have been used Dy the
cmn}{lainnnl and his son in retugning 1o their house. The statement of PW-1
. [
proved that the thoroughfare in question is the only way and the
complainant and his son were su.plmsml 1o relurn to their house, therclore,
fopically PW-1 and the othor eye wiliwss had L go alter them where they
weitiessasd e aweurrenoee, I'urth-:nnn w, the c}m:s‘.lion thal why the
N T, S -,|....mlllr; Ve ewcreaph e, can also be jlll‘»liﬂiilnly
ansesered by thee dactn aned o nnedare e o e sane, s @ common
kneeadedye et el e dhetermind v v wraiting, sl foeuand on kKilling:,
his rival, he is ahvavs oblivious of his snrroundings. The fact that the accused
didd not see the eyewitnesses in their surroundings, is also true because they
l\\'clrc more focused on liring and killing, their main enemy, rather than
abserving the other people aroundl. e presence of otheni people alongwith
evowilnesses is also reported by the complainant. It implies that the accused
had not observed the eyewitnusses amoiy, the other people around; hence,
the ey&viincsscs wore not Hired at and got escaped. More importantly there
is no specilic or cogent question pul to the eyewilness regarding the fact that

whether or not they have been abserved and seen by the accused side,

ot - e s o —ra
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theretore, whatever has been stated by the PW-1 is proved and un rebutted.

The learned detence counsel also alleged that the eyewitness Abbas belongs

ta a dilferent village bul there is nothing brought on record to show that PW-
1 Abbas was a stranger and not o lucal resident. The admitted close

relationship also belies this argument of the defence counsel. If the close

relationship is-admitled then how can he place of his residence be different?’

The learned counsel cannot blow hut and cold in the same breath.
17. — Furthermuory, the lestimony of PW-1 s in complete consonance.
with the nicidical evidence of PW-3 and PW-4 and the Investigation
conducted by the IO PW-6. The learned defénce counsel alleges that as per
reporl and sl.\wment‘uf PW-1, the complainant and his son were hit by the
: . )
fire shots; resultantly, they fell down from the motorcycle and went inside
the Hujra of Babu Sanan, where again they were fired at and done to death.
However, as per the investigation nu il of blood is found by the 1.O
duspite the fact that both the victims hiad o run 17/18 paces from the place
where they first fell from the motarcycle, Similarly, with regard to the bullet
marks, learned counsel for the defence raised many objections and argued
(that the 10 has not reported any bullet mavks inside the hujra where the
connplainant wirs injured and his son Beeathe his last,
. The abrance ob Bail of W Trosoc the place whese Ui victies
resebyedd e anguree o e plaees b l||-"/‘ vaere dane o deatle e
wiedersbanadde Decoane thae Lctoaned cicnnedances of the case sugpest that
when the victims were hil by the living, of the accused, they fell down and
instinctively rushed insiclc‘ the ujra of Babu Satlam for refuge. The hitting
qm‘l running for 177718 paces, was o nutler of seconds. It is a common

knowledge that when a person is hit by a fire, shot his body would

instinctively react to the situation more than it would in a normal
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Circtmsiaice, Reeping B view this ln.\lur.nl phenomenon it is my considered
opinien thit the victims had coverad the distance of 17/18 pabes in a matter
ot aeconds i v ot el the need e cmphasis that the injuries susmvinml
by them natarally needed lime to bleed. Tt is Tor this -reason that the 10 had
ot recovered the blood trail and had only recovered the blood from fn‘:al
despination of the complainant and his son. .
19. The statement of PW-1 is also in total conformity with the
medical evidence of PIW-3 & PW-L. As pur post mortem report Ex.PM, the
deceased Sadiy Amin received three fircarm injuries on his left hand and
right thigh, whereas complainant ibi-e-Amin reccived five firearm injuries,
one on his lower back, 1eft butlock Wit side of abdomen, upper middle back
and right lumber regionato Petter wnderstand the seats of injuries of the
viclims/deceased it must be seen in juxtaposition with the site plan and
testimony of PW-10 A poer site plan both the deceased/ victims were moving
fram south o north, They were l"'llll'lﬂ‘\h'll and fired al by the accused, In
e of Sanding Anin (uh'-m:‘.'-'l; Yo ven ek e endry veonie ] can e hett wieke,
e el e dee teed el Vinresd s e b deezmredes e e Heand sackes et
ahontieed riiinangy eadde e Bl ol bt Cwdannn, Tl abe receied an infed
Vivean i svotid o T ol Thighe o weell e shint on oceipital area ol i
head during, the course of his running, which proved fatal which made him
fall 1o the ground insice the Huojra. in case of deceased 1bn-e-Am:m, he also
poceived the initial injury on lis feth side and while r11n11i;11.g towards the
Flujra, he received {ire shots in the back uf his body, resultantly he also fell
down inside the Hujra, The bullet marks found on the left pane! of the main
gate of the Hujra further corruborate and confirm the fact that the firing was
made in the mamner and more narvated by the complainant, reiterated by

PW-1 and proved by the spolinspection of the 1.0 during the course of his

tars
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frvestiys dios D 10 B atse captured photosraphs of blood of deceased
Sadig Amin and isjured fbne Amin fuside the Hlujra of Babu Salam. The
ceratehes o the Toel fand, of e Motorevche as showain the photopriaph
ExP-To further corroborates and contienes the fact that the deccased after
receiving the initial fire shots, felb down from the moloreycle. The scratches
o the Fre! tank were the result of their fatling dowi on the ground. . .
20, The miedical evidence diseussed above is totally supporting the
prosecution case. W3 has given Hhe probable time of death as one to two
hours in case of deceased [bnec-Amin, Hiis Lact is yet another stamp on the
veracity and truthininess of the Jving, declaration. The seats of injuries on
the bodics of dm'v.rl-cl e per mediva legal ceport are in total confurmity with
the dving, decharation o dhe compbainait e well an that of the eyewvitiess,
Both the Doctors POWSS G WS are Dapavtiod svitiesses amd nothing, has been
bronght ot t thaan, Bich porees e e b raedoficle ol peartindity tagzard
o ontaphade b el 10l e o P PR TR R TIOURTPIT I PRRR U IS TR ITA
Feot e et trobes s ibgeres cinend oo bee foreange b v tecensd, nathes
both o) them have reiterated and established their findings of medico legal
reports.

The LO has preparad the sile plan at the instance and

pointation of the vrewitnesses, e also took into possession bloodstained

carth, empties of 222 bure and 7.62 bore, bloodslained garments of both the

deceased. He has also recovered an empty of 30 bore from the motorcar of
accused parked at a distanee and the motorevele of the complainant. Te
photographed the place wherefron the bloond of the deceased was recovered

and bullet marks of the gale of Fujra aba Salam. PW-6 sent bloodstained

garments of deceased, emptics of 222 bore 7,62 bore and 30 bore. He also

applicd 1o 110 for verification ol ownership of the motorcar and reply in
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form of [x.PW.6/35. During the course ol investigation vide various receipts
and sale deed the motor in ql;u-ali.nn was f‘;und to be the ownership of
absconding co-accused Makhtir, The evidence of PW-6 was assailed by the
detence side on various sides. The fearnéd defem.:e counse! pointed some
minor discrepancivs in the site plan. He m';',utnl that no buillet marks were
found inside the Hujra as per site plan. These minor omissions in the.site
plan would not discredit the otherwise solid and up to the mark
investigation of the LO. The preparation of site plan was the immediate job

of the 1.0, therefore, the omission o muntion only the bullet marks on the

gate in the first place is not so serivus 10 Jisbelieve the whole investigation.

The photographs available on lile <Ivmwin;v, the bullet marks are substantive
pieces of evidence against the accused facing trial. The defcnc.e side has not
shattered admissibility of these photographs i the statement of PW-6.
Though, the learned defence counsel also objected that the empties were not
senl o the FSLL for its examination, il the 1.0 stated that the recovered
emptivy from the place of gooanenoe were sent o pal, vide application
e PW.O/2. The 1O ha \l-u.w s by b senlding, the empties o the quarter
copwenyed
22, 1 fie i shress ol learned defence counsel during the course of
the arguments was that the LO did nol inventigale the plea of alibi of accused
Aizaz, and accused Wagar, The defence has taken the plea that on the
relevant date and tnw of occurrence, accused Aizaz was present at his
hostel, whereas accused Waqgar was performing his duties at Police Station

Sro. The learned defence counsel thus concluded that the 1.0 is guilty of

dishonest investigation. But the stalement ol PW-6 has given all the answers

to the accusations of the defence. PW-6 an application Ex.PW.6/D-11 for

conducting impartial investigation madu by the accused side first visited the
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Forest Department, whure he recorded the statement of all concerried in
.-
connection with the plea of alibi. At page No.26 of his statement he
cateproricatly stated in lis cross examination that none of the witnesses
deposed before him that they have seen accused Aizaz at the relevant.dale
and time of the occurrence. Similarly, with regard to accused Wagar he
visited Police Station Sro and recorded statement of all concerned. ‘He in
cn}tcgorical tlerms stoted that lﬁc Daily Diaries of 23.04.2014 are silent about

the presence of accused Wagar in the Police Station at the place of his duty. "

2. It is important to mention that during the course of

proceedings, the defence side submitted application for producing evidence

in defence but later on opted against it. in my considered opinion if the
g e M - . . . .y e

accused side had such lirm belief in their plea of alibi, then they had the

option and oppertunity of producing their cvidence but their exercise of

option of recording statement a/s 32 Cei “iustead of producing evidence

i detenae pives a steong, negalise inlerence Sagainad their phea af alibi,

.‘)iuili.orl'/, Hae ety el metorea in fhe e pheany ie il avsiiled by the
defence cowracd .u;d T terpned it bate introduction and improvement by
.thc 1.O. But the matter of fact is that the omission to show the motorcar in the
site plan proves the honesty of the 1.0 l\écause admittedly the site plan is
prephrud at the instance and pointation ol the eyewitnesses. PW-1 has not
stated anything regarding the presence of the motorcar parked a\;vay from
‘he spot of occurrence. If PW-1 would have mentioned the presence of the
molorcar to the 1.0 and fater-on in his statement it would have arisen the
eyebrows of a prudent mind because, then PW-1 would have been required
to explain that how he saw and recognized the motorear of the accused. The
recovery of motorcar parked at some distance from the place of occurrence is

yet another stamp on the fact of preseuce of Lhe accused on the spot. The
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206, SeOLE as G .a‘s;ainzal the absconding co-accused Mukhtaj and
Shatiue is coverned, satficient material is available to connect them with
the conmmiission of ulfence, henee they are declared as Proclaimed Offenders.
Perpataal warcant ol arrest beisared apainst them and prn.\:&fttlin»h in o,
directed to enter their names in the list ol 2.0s,

27. Case properly e kept intact till the arrest-of P.Os-and
concluding their trial.

28, Attested capy of this judgment be provided to ;he convicts frec
of cost through Superintendent Jail Nowshera in accordance with law

fortwith  and  fo this  eflect the  agknowledging  thumb

impressions/signatures of the convicted aceused be obtained in accordance

wilh law. Another copybe sent to the Bistrict Public Prosccator, Nowshey,
within in the meaning, of section 373 Cel’C. /

File: bewconsigied too the record room  aftdr nyfessary

completion and compilation.

ANNOQUNCED
07-03-2016

Abdul Jabbar
Additional Sessions judye-iH,

BRTIFICA,

Ackdditional Sessivns Judye-1i,
Nowshera,

Ty
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,‘,,:.,,.:'\.:\-..c.l ) Office of the Deputy Commandant.
Lo ;_ . Ehte r orce Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar

~ . .: N ‘.

B P , ke
0-3338 73//51-' 3 N . pated 2/ /1)3, -)201'7'.
- ORDER . T

| This order will dispcse of the departmental proceedlngs xmtiated against
r . nstable Wagar Ahmad No. 679 of district Polxcc Nowshera now on deputatlon to

ite Force l(hyber Pakhtunkhwa. ) . .
He was involved m case "FIR No. 59, dated 23. 04. 2014 under section

-1 12, 324-148 147 PPC Police St‘)UOﬁ Akbarpura district Nowshera. He was suspended
1d Charge Sheet & Summary of. Allegations were issued to hlm by thls offlce wde No. -
%13 17/EF, dated 02.05.2014 and Mr. Javed Igbal Acting .DSP El:te Force
eadquarters was appomted as Enqurry Officer. The enqurry off1cer submrtted his

ndings and-recommended his departmental enqmry may be. keep pending tlll the,
:cisian of honorable court. A Finat Show Cause Notice was issued to him but hxs reply

e ed e
.- ™~
-
3

as found unsatisfactory. . Ed

i : The trail. court has recorded conwctlon rule’ dated 07 03.2016 in the
. yove mentioned criminal case. ‘lhe Death penalty with fme of Rs 500000/ ha., been

! osed’ on_accused official. ‘
.
- ‘""ln view of the convuctuon order re..c ded , by the trial court, the

i '
' dersigned see no other -alternative but to disntiss t‘me accused official from. service,

ith immediate effect. oo Ve

. .o ' . (MUHAMMAD HUSSAIN)PSP®

: - ﬂp +  Deputy Commandant '

' Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa L
. Peshawar. ' .

Copy of the above is forwarded to the:- o
1 District Police. Orfxcer Nowshera for mformatlon , - |
",I- o 2« Acting Deputy Stper inteéndent of Pollce Elite Force Headquartem., ' ;

3. RI, Elite Force Khvber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar. S
, 4. ‘Accountant, Elite Fof'ce Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.
' Lo 5. Incharge Kot, Elite: Force Khyber Palchtunkhvd Peshawar

-7 OASII s#C, Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

i : 7. FMC, Elite Force Khyber Pakhtunkhwa alorig with complete
. a e departmental enquiry file Encls: (62) pages. -

’ . PR
r. ' , . RN .
-~ M .

-Sﬁu;paaoo_zd Y7 JO UONBUIUIIAY 2t tAvem aQene.
[l
L

-
<

e H
A .
t

o«



FINAL SHOW CAUSE NOTICE

That, you, Wagqar Ahmad Constable No. 679 while posted in Elite Force
rendered yourself liable to be proceeded departmentally under Rule 5 (3) of
e Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules 1975 for the commission of .
~isconduct enumerated below:- ) '

.+ you were directly charged in a murder case vide FIR No. 59, dated 7
5042014, U/S 302/324/148/147 PPC Police Station Akbarpura, District =
Nowshera. '

(hat the enquiry proceedings were kept pending'till decision of the criminal
case. i 1 i

iii. | That eventually the trial court i.e. Additional Sessions Judge-IIl Nowshera
récorded conviction order .dated 07.03.2016 whe;ein you were awarded
punishment of death and fine of Rs. 5,00,000/-

v, That you are presently under going the above mentioned sentencé awarded to
you by the competent court on charges of murder.

2. That the charges of murder have proved against you and the competent court
has awarded punishment to you for the said offence. The judgment of the trial -
b court is sufficient prodf that )Q)u committed the murder, therefore, it has been '
decided to impose major penalty on you. " .
i f '

1 - N
: 3. That the proved charges of murder amount to commission of misconduct on L
' your part which is prejudicial to good order and service discipline:
i . : | . :
4. You are, therefore, called upon to show cause as to why you should not be

death strictly in accordance with the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules, 1975
for the misconduct réferred to above. '

5. You should submit reply to this show cause notice within 07 days of the
) receipt of the notice failing which an ex-parte action shall be taken again you.

4 .
i
R
i

] : (MUHAMMAD HUSSAIN) P

| ' Deputy Commandant,
) Elife Force, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
No. 3/ |1FH/ /EF, dated Peshawar the /3 /02/2017. /

}
_ Constable Wagar Ahmad No. 679 of Elite Force through . Acting

DSP/Headquarters Elite Force Peshawar. |
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